Subject: [DIDP] DIDP
Date: Saturday, August 10, 2013 9:06:46 AM Pacific Daylight Time

From: frison mathilde
To: didp@icann.org

Dear Sir/Madam,

Pursuant to ICANN Documentary Information Disclosure Policy, I respectfully request the documents
described below.

1. If this procedure has ever been implemented since its creation in january 2008, a copy of written
exchanges and correspondence (Notification, Consultations, etc.) between ICANN and any registrar
issued during the implementation of the "ICANN Procedure For Handling WHOIS Conflicts with
Privacy Law"

Cf. http://www.icann.org/en/resources/registrars/whois-privacy-conflicts-procedure-17jan08-en.htm

2. A copy of the new Registrar Accreditation Agreements "2013 RAA" (and any legally binding
attached or annexed document) signed by

- Go Daddy,

- MarkMonitor,

- Momentous,

- Mailclub,

- and Kheweul.com

during the 47th ICANN General Assembly opening ceremony, mentionning for each registrar the
specific fields of its 2013 RAA such as "Effective date"(1.9), "Expiration date"(1.10) , official adress
and point of contact for fomal notifications between Icann and registrar (7.6), title and name of
signatories.

3. The letter sent in april 2013 from Europol to the GAC and Board of ICANN expressing new
demands from Law Enforcement agencies regarding the 2013 RAA.

Cf. http://beijing46.icann.org/meetings/beijing2013/transcript-gac-law-enforcement-raa-07apr13-en.pdf

BEIJING — GAC Meeting with Law Enforcement RAA
Sunday, April 07,2013 — 17:00 to 18:00

Troels Oerting [Head of European Cybercrime Centre (EC3), Assistant Director, Europol, Operations
Department] :

"Unfortunately, [the 2013 RAA ] is not complete, in our view, the agreement as it stands, and we would
very much like you to consider to actually include some improvements that we have identified. (...)
And we have created a letter from us to the GAC which is addressed to the ICANN Board and which,
in more specific terms, we try to identify exactly what we mean."

Thank you in advance,
Best reards,



